ONTARIOF v ER

GENERATION

700 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario M5G 1X6 Tel: 416-592-8060 Fax: 416-592-8519
joel.sheinfield@opg.com

March 1, 2013

VIA RESS

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Board File No. EB-2013-0010/EB-2013-0029
Submission of Ontario Power Generation Inc.
Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 5

Pursuant to Procedural Order 5 issued by the Board on March 1, 2013,
Ontario Power Generation Inc. will not request the Board consider
continuing this proceeding.

If there are any questions with respect to this notice, please do not
hesitate to contact me at (416) 592-8060.
Yours truly,

[Original signed by]

Joel Sheinfield
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CC: TO:

TO:

Mr. George Vegh

McCarthy Tetrault LLP

Box 48, Suite 5300

Toronto Dominion Bank Tower
Toronto, Ontario, M5K 1E6
E-mail: gvegh@mccarthy.ca
655 Bay Street, Suite 410

Tel: (416) 601-7709

Fax: (416) 868-0673

All Parties

B. Boland, Ontario Power Generation Inc.
A. Barrett, Ontario Power Generation Inc.
Regulatory Affairs Records, Ontario Power Generation Inc.



